

SLP State Licensure Information

Alabama

- Regulatory Agency: Alabama Board of Examiners for Speech Pathology and Audiology
 - o Address: 400 South Union Street, Suite 435 P.O. Box 304760 Montgomery, AL 36130
 - o Website: <http://abespa.alabama.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree or equivalent from an educational institution approved by the Board
 - o Successful completion of supervised clinical practicum experiences from an educational institution, or its cooperating programs, that is approved by the Board
- Licensure Information:
 - o Completion of 9-month postgraduate professional experience
 - o Passage of national exam or any equivalent exam approved by the Board

Alaska

- Regulatory Agency: Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology
 - o Address: P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806
 - o Website: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx>
- Licensure Information:
 - o Has a CCC in SLP from ASHA or the equivalent certificate
 - o SLP's who practice independently must also obtain an Alaska Business License

Arizona

- o Regulatory Agency: Speech and Hearing Professionals Advisory Committee
- o Address: 150 North 18th Avenue, Suite 460, Phoenix, AZ 85007
- o Website: <https://azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree in SLP or equivalent from a nationally or regionally accredited college or university consistent with the standards of this state's universities
 - o Completion of supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - o Completion of postgraduate professional experience in the field of speech-language pathology approved by the director
 - o Passage of an exam
 - * Any person who holds a license must notify the director of the Speech and Hearing Professionals Advisory Committee in writing of the address where the person engages in audiology, speech-language pathology, or the fitting and dispensing of hearing aids.

Arkansas

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - o Address: 101 East Capitol, Suite 103, Little Rock, AR 72201
 - o Website: <https://www.abespa.com/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree in SLP or the equivalent from an educational institution recognized by the U.S. Dept. of Education and the Board of Examiners or ASHA CCC granted subsequent to January 1, 1993
- Licensure Information:
 - o Complete 36 weeks of supervised full-time (or equivalent part-time) paid professional experience
 - o Passage of a national exam (Praxis)

California

- Regulatory Agency: California Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board
 - o Address: 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2100, Sacramento, CA 95815
 - o Website: <https://www.slpab.ca.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree in speech-language pathology from an educational institution approved by the Board (60 semester units)
 - o Completion of a 300 hour supervised clinical practice with a wide variety of ages and communication disorders under the direction of an educational institution approved by the Board
- Licensure Information:
 - o Evidence of completion of no less than 36 weeks of supervised professional full-time experience or 72 weeks of professional part-time experience obtained under the supervision of a licensed speech-language pathologist
 - o Passage of a Board-approved examination

Colorado

- Regulatory Agency: Office of Speech-Language Pathology Certification
 - o Address: 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202
 - o Website: <https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's or higher degree in communication sciences and disorders granted by an accredited institution of higher education recognized by the US Dept of Education
- Licensure Information:
 - o Clinical fellowship
 - o Passage of a national exam

Connecticut

- Regulatory Agency: Audiology, Speech-Language Pathology, and Hearing Aid Dispenser Licensing
 - o Address: 410 Capitol Avenue – MS #12APP, P.O. Box 340308, Hartford, CT 06134-0308
 - o Website: <https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's or doctorate degree in speech and language pathology from a program accredited at the time of the applicant's graduation by the educational standards board of ASHA, the ACAE or other accreditation organization recognized by the US Dept of Education -OR- has completed an integrated educational program that satisfies the educational requirements for the award of a certificate of clinical competence
- Licensure Information:
 - o Completed a minimum of 36 weeks and 1080 hours of full-time professional employment or 48 weeks and 1440 hours of part-time employment in speech pathology under supervision of a licensed or certified speech pathologist.
 - o Passage of an NTE Specialty Area Test (by ETS)

Delaware

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathologists, Audiologists and Hearing Aid Dispensers
 - o Address: Canon Building, Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Dover, DE 19904
 - o Website: <https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree or equivalent from an accredited college or university in with a major emphasis in speech-language pathology, communication disorders, or speech-language and hearing science

- A supervised clinical practicum (400 clock hours)
- Licensure Information:
 - 9 months supervised clinical fellowship
 - Completion of a national exam

District of Columbia

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology
 - Address: 899 North Capitol Street, NE, Washington DC 20002
 - Website: <https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree in speech-language pathology from a recognized educational institution whose program is accredited by the Council of Academic Accreditation (CAA); an accrediting body recognized by the US Dept of Education or an equivalent accrediting body as determined by the Board
- Licensure Information:
 - Clinical fellowship: completion of nine months, 30 hours per week, or the part-time equivalent of supervised experience which shall commence within 2 years from the date of conferral of the degree and be completed within 3 ½ years. The Board may accept the CCC as meeting the requirements for clinical fellowship.
 - Passage of a National Exam (Praxis II)

Florida

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258
 - Website: <https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree with a major emphasis in speech-language pathology
 - Completed a supervised clinical practicum (300 clock hours)
- Licensure Information:
 - Completed 9 months of full-time professional experience or its part-time equivalent
 - Passage of the Educational Testing Service Praxis Series Examination
 - Completed a course on HIV and acquired immune deficiency syndrome

Georgia

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, GA 31217-3858
 - Website: <https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/49>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or higher degree with a major emphasis in SLP from an accredited program, which incorporates the academic coursework of 75 semester hours, 36 of which must be earned at the graduate level
 - Complete a supervised clinical practicum with experience working with adults and children, in a variety of settings and a variety of communication problems. The experience must be obtained within an accredited program and amount to 375 clock hours of direct supervision and 25 clock hours of observation. At least 325 of the 400 hours must be obtained at the graduate level.
- Licensure Information:
 - Complete a required professional experience of no less than nine months of full-time or 18 months of part-time paid clinical experience
 - Passage of a national examination approved by the Board
 - Recency of study must be demonstrated via two CEUs within two years preceding application

Hawaii

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology

- Address: P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu, HI 96801
- Website: <http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree or its equivalent from an educational institution recognized by the Board
- Licensure Information:
 - Eligibility for meeting requirements of ASHA CCC's
 - 375 hours of supervised clinical practicum
 - 36 weeks of full-time postgraduate clinical fellowship
 - Passage of ETS written examination
 - Three letters of recommendation

Idaho

- Regulatory Agency: Speech and Hearing Services Licensure Board
 - Address: P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0063
 - Website: <https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=SHS>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree with an emphasis in audiology or speech-language pathology from a nationally accredited school with a curriculum approved by the Board
 - Complete supervised academic clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - Passage of Praxis exam
 - Supervised postgraduate professional experience approved by the Board

Illinois

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 320 West Washington Street, Springfield, IL 62786
 - Website: <https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's in speech-language pathology from a program approved by the Dept., which includes a clinical practicum of 375 hours for speech-language pathologists
- Licensure Information:
 - Passage of Praxis exam
 - Completion of the equivalent of 9 months of supervised experience ASHA CCCs OR American Board of Audiology certification are acceptable in lieu of supervised professional requirements and Praxis exam documentation

Indiana

- Regulatory Agency: Speech-Language Pathology Audiology Board
 - Address: 402 West Washington Street, Room W072, Indianapolis, IN 46204-2758
 - Website: <https://www.in.gov/pla/speech.htm>
- Education Requirements:
 - At least a master's degree or its equivalent (two full years of study in a college with specified coursework) in the area of SLP, including 400 clock hours of supervised clinical experience, from an educational institution recognized by the Board
- Licensure Information:
 - Completion of 9-month full-time clinical fellowship or equivalent
 - Passage of a Professional Examination Service exam
 - Passage of an Indiana jurisprudence exam with a score of 75 or higher

Iowa

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 321 E. 12th Street, Des Moines, IA 50319
 - Website: <https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology>

- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree from an accredited school with a major in speech pathology
- Licensure Information:
 - o Completion of 400 hours of supervised clinical training
 - o Completion of not less than 9 months of supervised clinical experience after receiving the master's degree or as part of doctoral degree
 - o Passage of Praxis exam OR ASHA CCCs

Kansas

- Regulatory Agency: Health Occupations Credentialing
 - o Address: 503 S. Kansas Avenue, Topeka, KS 66603-3404
 - o Website: <https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree or equivalent from an educational institution with standards consistent with those of the state universities of Kansas or accredited by ASHA
 - o 400 hours of supervised clinical practicum, at least 325 hours at graduate level
- Licensure Information:
 - o Completion of supervised 9-month postgraduate professional experience
 - o Passage of a National Teachers Exam Specialty Area test administered by ETS

Kentucky

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathology & Audiology
 - o Address: 911 Leawood Drive, Frankfort, KY 40601
 - o Website: <http://slp.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree or substantive equivalent education in the area of speech-language pathology from a program accredited by the CAA
- Licensure Information:
 - o 9 months of full-time postgraduate professional experience
 - o Passage of national Praxis exam in SLP

Louisiana

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - o Address: P.O. Box 83132, Baton Rouge, LA 75070
 - o Website: <https://www.lbespa.org/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree or equivalent from an accredited institution (75 semester ours including 36 hours at the graduate level)
 - o 400 hours of supervised clinical practicum for speech-language pathology
- Licensure Information:
 - o 9 months of supervised postgraduate professional employment or its part-time equivalent
 - o Passage of an ETS examination

Maine

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech, Audiology and Hearing
 - o Address: 35 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0035
 - o Website: https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html
- Education Requirements:

- Master's degree or doctoral degree from a Council on Academic Accreditation accredited program or a degree determined by the Board to be equivalent and consistent with the requirements for the ASHA CCC
- Supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - Clinical fellowship equivalent to requirements of a 36-week CF in ASHA CCC requirements
 - Passing score on Praxis exam OR master's, doctoral, or equivalent degree from an accredited institution and a valid ASHA CCC

Maryland

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Audiologists, Hearing Aid Dispensers, and Speech-Language Pathologists
 - Address: 4201 Patterson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21215
 - Website: <https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx> -
- Education Requirements:
 - Holds a master's degree from an accredited educational institution
 - Completion supervised clinical experience
- Licensure Information:
 - Completion of supervised postgraduate professional experience
 - Passage of the national examination
 - Demonstration of oral English competency
 - Passage of an open-book jurisdictional exam

Massachusetts

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Registration in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710, Boston, MA 02118-6100
 - Website: <https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology>
- Education Requirements:
 - N/A
- Licensure Information:
 - Applicants must submit evidence that they meet the January 1, 2005, ASHA Standards and Implementation Procedures for a CCC in SLP

Michigan

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathology
 - Address: P.O. Box 30670
 - Website: https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree from an accredited educational program that meets the standards
- Licensure Information:
 - 1260 hours of a supervised postgraduate clinical experience
 - Passage of an exam acceptable to the Board

Minnesota

- Regulatory Agency: Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists Licensing
 - Address: P.O. Box 64882
 - Website: <https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree from a Council on Academic Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology or equivalent program. If completing a doctoral program in which a master's degree has not been conferred, an applicant must submit a transcript showing

completion of coursework equivalent to or exceeding a master's degree; a letter from the program director may also be required

- Licensure Information:
 - o Clinical experience as required by ASHA, American Board of Audiology, or an equivalent as determined by the commissioner
 - o Passage of the national examination in speech-language pathology or audiology

Mississippi

- Regulatory Agency: Professional Licensure
 - o Address: P.O. Box 1700, Jackson, MS 39215-1700
 - o Website: https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree in speech-language pathology, communicative disorders, or speech and hearing science or doctoral degree in audiology
- Licensure Information:
 - o 9 months of supervised professional employment
 - o Passage of the national examination in speech-language pathology

Missouri

- Regulatory Agency: Advisory Commission of Professional Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists
 - o Address: P.O. Box 4, Jefferson City, MO 65102
 - o Website: <https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's or doctoral degree from an ASHA CAA accredited program or other accrediting agency approved by the Advisory Commission for SLP and AuD (Commission)
 - o Evidence of coursework and clinical practicum equivalent to that required by the CAA
- Licensure Information:
 - o Passage of the national examination for SLP
 - o No postgraduate professional experience is required

Montana

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists
 - o Address: P.O. Box 200513, Helena, MT 59620-0513
 - o Website: <http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp>
- Education Requirements:
 - o CCC granted by ASHA and passage of Montana jurisprudence exam -OR-
 - o Master's degree in SLP from program accredited by CAA, completion of clinical practicum, 36-week clinical experience with mentor, passage of national exam, passage of Montana jurisprudence exam

Nebraska

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing
 - o Address: P.O. Box 94986, Lincoln, NE 68509-4986
 - o Website: <http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree, doctoral degree, or equivalent from an academic program approved by the Board
- Licensure Information:
 - o 36 weeks of full-time professional experience
 - o Passage of Praxis exam
 - o Completion of a jurisprudence exam is recommended but not required

Nevada

- Regulatory Agency: Speech-Language Pathology, Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensing Board
 - o Address: 6170 Mae Ann Avenue, Suite 1, Reno NV 89533-4540
 - o Website: <https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's or doctoral degree from an accredited educational institution or equivalent training and experience
 - o 300 clock hours of supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - o Passage of an examination

New Hampshire

- Regulatory Agency: Speech-Language Pathology Governing Board
 - o Address: 121 South Fruit Street, Concord, NH 03301
 - o Website: <https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/speech-language.htm>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree or higher in SLP from an approved educational program accredited by the CAA in SLP or its predecessor organizations
 - o 400 clock hours of supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - o 9 months of supervised postgraduate professional experience
 - o Passage of a national Praxis exam -OR- valid CCC issued by ASHA

New Jersey

- Regulatory Agency: Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology Advisory Committee
 - o Address: P.O. Box 45002, Newark, NJ, 07101
 - o Website: <https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/>
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's or doctoral degree program in AuD or SLP accredited by CAA
- Licensure Information:
 - o Clinical internship of 9 months of full-time professional employment under licensed supervisor, unless in an exempt setting; the supervisor must have ASHA CCC
 - o Passage of the Praxis Exam by ETS
 - o Complete jurisprudence online orientation

New Mexico

- Regulatory Agency: Speech Language Pathology, Audiology & Hearing Aid Dispensing Practices Board
 - o Address: 2550 Cerrillos Road, 2nd floor, Santa Fe, NM 87505
 - o Website: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx
- Education Requirements:
 - o Master's degree in SLP/SLHS or equivalent degree regardless of name
- Licensure Information:
 - o Certified copy of CCC or proof of completion of CFY
 - o Passage of national exam
 - o Passage of a jurisprudence exam
 - o If previously licensed by another state, verification of licensure must be sent directly to the Board by the issuing jurisdiction

New York

- Regulatory Agency: State Board for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology

- Address: 89 Washington Avenue, Education Building 2nd Floor, West Wing, Albany, NY 12234-1000
- Website: <http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree or higher as determined by the New York State Education Dept
 - Supervised practicum of 400 clock hours
- Licensure Information:
 - 36 weeks of supervised experience
 - Passage of an exam determined by the Dept to be acceptable

North Carolina

- Regulatory Agency: North Carolina Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists
 - Address: P.O. Box 16886, Greensboro, NC 27416-0885
 - Website: <https://ncboeslpa.org/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree or equivalent
 - 400 clock hours of supervised direct clinical experience with variety of disorders
- Licensure Information:
 - 9 months full-time supervised professional experience
 - Pass the National Teacher's Examination in Speech-Language Pathology

North Dakota

- Regulatory Agency: North Dakota State Board of Examiners on Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology
 - Address: P.O. Box 1338, Bismark, ND 58502-1338
 - Website: <https://www.ndsbe.com/>
- Education Requirements:
 - At least a master's degree from an accredited educational institution recognized by the Board of Examiners
- Licensure Information:
 - Passage of the Praxis II or an exam approved by the Board of Examiners
 - No postgraduate professional experience required

Ohio

- Regulatory Agency: Speech and Hearing Professionals Board
 - Address: 77 South High Street, Suite 1659 Columbus, OH 43215-6108
 - Website: <https://shp.ohio.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree or equivalent as determined by the Board
 - 375 hours of supervised clinical practicum, of which 25 clock hours shall be clinical observation prior to beginning initial clinical practicum and 350 clock hours shall be clinical practicum. 250 of the 375 shall be at the graduate level.
- Licensure Information:
 - 9 months full-time postgraduate professional experience or a minimum of 30 hours per week for a minimum of 36 weeks. Part-time experience should be a minimum of 15 hours per week for minimum of 72 weeks. Requirements for the professional experience shall be deemed to be met if certified by ASHA or AAA.
 - Passage of an examination

Oklahoma

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: P.O. Box 53592 Oklahoma City, OK 73152

- Website: <https://www.ok.gov/obespa/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree or equivalent with a major emphasis in speech-language pathology from a regionally accredited academic institution offering a graduate program in SLP that meets or exceeds prevailing national standards.
 - Completion of a supervised clinical practicum experience of 400 clock hours; 375 must be in direct client contact and 25 in clinical observation; at least 325 of the hours must be completed in a graduate study program accredited by the Council of Academic Accreditation.
- Licensure Information:
 - Completion of supervised 9-month, full-time, paid, clinical fellowship as approved by the Board
 - Pass examinations approved by the Board

Oregon

- Regulatory Agency: Oregon Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407 Portland, OR 97232-2162
 - Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/pages/index.aspx>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree or equivalent from an educational institution accredited by an accrediting organization approved by the Board.
 - Clinical practicum of 400 clock hours
 - Credit earned for a thesis or capstone project if part of the accredited program
- Licensure Information:
 - Passage of Praxis exam in SLP
 - Supervised clinical experience for not less than 1260 hours; supervised by someone with CCCs
 - Applicants whose first language is not English may be required to submit scores from Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL) or Test of Spoken English (TSE) to demonstrate English language fluency.

Pennsylvania

- Regulatory Agency: State Board of Examiners in Speech-Language and Hearing
 - Address: P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649
 - Website: <https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree from an accredited academic program
 - 375 hours of clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - Completion of a supervised professional experience (1260 hours within 2 years)
 - Passage of an examination

Rhode Island

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners in Speech Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 3 Capitol Hill, Providence RI 02908
 - Website: <https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctorate degree or equivalent from an accredited educational institution accredited by Council of Academic Accreditation or other national accrediting association approved by the Board
 - Supervised clinical practicum in accordance with minimum requirements for CCCs
- Licensure Information:
 - Cumulative of 9 months of full-time professional postgraduate employment as a trainee or fellow

- Passage of national exam
- Verification of ASHA CCC or other national accrediting association as approved by the Board
- If applicable, verification of licensure status in other states
- Be of good moral character

South Carolina

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners in Speech Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 110 Centerview Drove Columbia, SC 29210
 - Website: <https://llr.sc.gov/POL/Speech/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Postgraduate degree in SLP from a school determined by the board to be equivalent to ASHA accreditation
- Licensure Information:
 - Completion of 9 months (30 clock hours per week) of full-time, supervised professional employment
 - Passage of an examination -OR- Meet ASHA's standards for the certificate of clinical competence or its equivalent, in effect at the time of the application -OR- Have current ASHA CCC's or its equivalent as approved by the Board

South Dakota

- Regulatory Agency: South Dakota Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology
 - Address: 810 N. Main #298 Spearfish, SD 57783
 - Website: <https://doh.sd.gov/boards/speechpath/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree from an educational institution accredited by the accrediting agency of ASHA and from an educational institution approved by the US Dept. of Education
 - Complete supervised clinical practicum experiences
- Licensure Information:
 - Complete a supervised postgraduate professional experience
 - Pass a written national exam
 - Have committed no act for which disciplinary action may be justified

Tennessee

- Regulatory Agency: State Board of Communication Disorders and Sciences
 - Address: 665 Mainstream Drove, 2nd Floor Nashville, TN 37243
 - Website: <https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/licensure.html>
- Licensure Information:
 - At least a master's degree in SLP from an accredited institution and a current CCC from ASHA -OR-
 - Completed minimum of 400 clock hours of supervised clinical practicum from accredited institution recognized by ASHA, completed clinical fellowship in SLP, pass Praxis test, and pass jurisprudence exam

Texas

- Regulatory Agency: Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
 - Address: P.O. Box 12057 Austin, TX 78711
 - Website: <https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree from a program accredited by a national accrediting organization approved by the Board and recognized by the US Secretary of Education in an accredited college or university; if institution not CAA accredited must send letter from ASHA stating the Council for Clinical Certification has accepted the course work and clinical experience

- 400 hours of supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - 36 weeks of full-time or equivalent part-time supervised professional experience
 - Passage of an examination
 - All applicants must submit proof of successful completion of the jurisprudence examination at the time of application. The jurisprudence examination must be completed no more than six months prior to the date of licensure application.
 - **The Board may waive the clinical and examination requirements and grant licensure to any CCC holder.

Utah

- Regulatory Agency: Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology Licensing Board
 - Address: 160 East 300 South, Salt Lake City, UT 84111
 - Website: <https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's in SLP from an accredited educational institution
- Licensure Information:
 - One year of supervised professional experience (30 hours/week for an academic year)
 - Passage of a nationally standardized examination; board may require a practical demonstration of skills
 - Verification of training and experience in treating and managing the major communication disabilities identified in speech-language pathology or audiology
 - In compliance with regulations of conduct and codes of ethics for the profession of speech-language pathology or audiology

Vermont

- Regulatory Agency: Audiology, Speech-Language Pathology, and Hearing Aid Dispenser Licensing
 - Address: 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier, VT 05620-3402
 - Website: <https://sos.vermont.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's or doctoral degree in SLP from an educational institution approved by the Director
 - Completion of supervised practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - Completion of a period of postgraduate professional training approved by the Director
 - Passing scores on the Praxis II examination or other examination in audiology or speech-language pathology selected by the State Board -OR- ASHA CCCs

Virginia

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Audiology & Speech-Language Pathology
 - Address: Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300, Henrico, VA 23233-1463
 - Website: <http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/>
- Licensure Information:
 - Holds current and unrestricted Certificate of Clinical Competence in the area in which they seek licensure issued by ASHA or any other accrediting body recognized by the board. Verification of currency shall be in the form of a certified letter from a recognized accrediting body issued within 6-months prior to licensure
 - Passed the qualifying examination from an accrediting body recognized by the board
 - **The board may grant a license to an applicant as a school speech-language pathologist who holds a master's degree in speech-language pathology.

Washington

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Hearing and Speech
 - Address: 111 Israel Road SE, Tumwater, WA 98501

- Website: <https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree or doctorate degree or equivalent from a Board-approved institution of higher learning
 - Supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - 36 weeks full-time or part time equivalent postgraduate professional work experience
 - Passage of an exam
 - Completion of 4 clock hours in AIDS education and training

West Virginia

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Examiners for Speech Language Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 99 Edmiston Way, Box 11, Suite 214, Buckhannon, WV 26201
 - Website: <https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/>
- Education Requirements:
 - Minimum of a master's degree or equivalent with coursework approved by the Council on Academic Accreditation in Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology (CAA)
 - Supervised clinical practicum
- Licensure Information:
 - Postgraduate professional experience -OR- verification of CCC
 - Passage of the ETS national exam
 - Jurisprudence exam

Wisconsin

- Regulatory Agency: Hearing and Speech Examining Board
 - Address: P.O. Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708-8366
 - Website: <https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx>
- Education Requirements:
 - Master's degree and supervised clinical practicum from a college or university approved by the Board -OR- completion of education or training that the Board determines substantially equivalent
- Licensure Information:
 - Passage of the PRAXIS or education or training substantially equivalent to passing the NESPA examination that may include verification that the applicant has been granted a certificate of clinical competence in speech-language pathology
 - Completion of a postgraduate clinical fellowship in speech-language pathology approved by the Board or education or training deemed substantially equivalent

Wyoming

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 105, Cheyenne, WY 82002
 - Website: <https://speech.wyo.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - At least a Master's degree from an educational institution recognized by the Board
 - Evidence of the completion of educational and clinical experience
- Licensure Information:
 - Pass an examination approved by the Board -OR- submit evidence of clinical competence by verifying current ASHA or ABA certification

U.S. Territories

Guam

- Regulatory Agency: Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners

- Address: 651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S., Rte. 10, Suite 9, Mangilao, Guam 96913
- Website: <http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners/>
- Licensure Information:
 - Must possess a current CCC-SLP issued by ASHA as evidence of professional training and experience.

Puerto Rico

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 105, Cheyenne, WY 82002
 - Website: <https://speech.wyo.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - At least a Master's degree from an educational institution recognized by the Board
 - Evidence of the completion of educational and clinical experience
- Licensure Information:
 - Pass an examination approved by the Board -OR- submit evidence of clinical competence by verifying current ASHA or ABA certification

U.S. Virgin Islands

- Regulatory Agency: Board of Speech Pathology and Audiology
 - Address: 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 105, Cheyenne, WY 82002
 - Website: <https://speech.wyo.gov/>
- Education Requirements:
 - At least a Master's degree from an educational institution recognized by the Board
 - Evidence of the completion of educational and clinical experience
- Licensure Information:
 - Pass an examination approved by the Board -OR- submit evidence of clinical competence by verifying current ASHA or ABA certification